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February 11, 2009 

 

 

TO: Alderman Gregory Helding, Chairman 

 Public Works and Services Committee  

 

FROM: John C. Rooney, Asst. Commissioner of Public Works /Engineering 

  

 

RE: Change Order No. 1, Contract 46-08(K8-054), Victorian Drive Stormwater 

Drainage, G. B. Johnson Co., Inc., contractor 

 

 

Attached is Change Order No. 1 on the above contract in the credit amount of ($20,265.30).  

This Change Order rectifies all quantities for this contract.  The original contract was approved 

in the amount of $169,059.20 under Resolution No. 08-0928 of July 15, 2008.  This change 

order brings the contract total to $148,793.90. 

 

 

 

 
   


